



Apostle Dr. Bobby G. McAllister, Ph.D-RMD

PO Box 46137

Raleigh, North Carolina 27620

Phone (919) 324-9904

www.justicefellowship.net



Conversion Experience

I grew up in a family of 23 brothers and sisters in Garner, North Carolina. My first experience with the Lord was at 8 years old when I attended and was baptized in Saint Anna Free Will Baptist Church. I was outside playing when God gave me a message for my sister. It was not until 1979 at my brother Theodore's church where I gave my life to Christ. In that church service, I experienced God and it was like I was baptized in "Liquid Love." An Apostle to my people and a Prophet to the Nations of the World.

Objectives

- To direct all mankind toward the Purpose of God and show how they fit into that purpose.
- To declare the Glory of God in the Earth. Declaring that He has risen and is alive in a people in the earth.
- To minister to the total person; spirit, soul, and body.

Positions Held

2008 – President of Justice Group LLC

2007 – Founder of the Gathering

2006 - Present: Founder and President of Justice Fellowship International College, Raleigh NC

2003 – Founder and President of Justice Fellowship College of Theology, Jacksonville, North Carolina

2002 – Present: CEO and Apostle, Justice Fellowship International, Inc (Worship & Training Center), Jacksonville, North Carolina

1990 – 2002: Senior Pastor & Founder, Refuge 1 Ministries, Inc., Jacksonville, North Carolina

1989-90: Senior Pastor, City of Refuge Christian Church, Jacksonville, North Carolina

1986-89: Youth Pastor, City of Refuge Christian Church, Hawaii

1984-86: Assistant Pastor, New Life Church, Clarksville, Tennessee

1981-84: Associate Pastor, Little Walnut Grove Baptist Church, Clarksville, Tennessee

1980-81: Associate Pastor, Brightside Baptist Church, Lancaster, Pennsylvania

1979-80: Evangelist, Crossroad Missionary Baptist Church, Seal, Alabama

1967-89: United States Army (Airborne)

Education

Scientist – Inventor of Bioditechnomics Design
United States Army Sergeant Major Academy
American Christian Therapist Society Certification for Marriage and Family
Therapist, 2005, Justice Fellowship College of Theology
Doctor of Philosophy in Ministry, 2004, Justice Fellowship College of Theology
Behavioral Science Certification Marriage/Family 2004, North Carolina College of
Theology
Philosophy of Biblical Counseling, 2003, North Carolina College of Theology
Philosophy of Religion, Ph.D., 2002, North Carolina College of Theology, Landis, North
Carolina
Philosophy of Religion, Ph. D. 2002 Tabernacle Bible College and Seminary, Tampa,
FL
Doctorate of Theology, Th.D., 2001, Tabernacle Bible College, Tampa, Florida
Master of Arts in Ministry, 2001, North Carolina College of Theology, Landis, NC
B.A.S., Management, 1995, Campbell University, Buies Creek, North Carolina
A.A., Management, 1986, El Paso College, El Paso, Texas
Austin Pea University, PA (ND)
Los Angeles Community College, LA (ND)
Troy State University, AL. (ND)
Canal Zone College, Panama Canal Zone (ND)

Credentials & Licenses

Doctor of Science (Bioditechnomics) Ph.D.B
Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D. Ministry)
Doctor of Theology (Th.D. Biblical Studies)
Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D. Religion)
Justice Fellowship International, Inc. (Worship & Training Center), Jacksonville,
North Carolina, August 2003
Refuge 1 Ministries, Inc Jacksonville, North Carolina May 2002
Refuge 1 Ministries Inc, Jacksonville, North Carolina February 1993
Ordained, City of Refuge Christian Church, Hawaii, July 1989
Ordained Minister of the Gospel in 1980 by Pastor David L. Thomas of Crossroads
Missionary Baptist Church in Seal, Alabama.

Author of Publications

Published Books

- The Scales of Justice: America the Great, Express Press, 2001
- Transitional Reality, Express Press, 2000
- Kingdom Evangelism (Fresh Fire), CSN Publishing, 2004 Copy Written Materials
- Fasting & Praying
- Laying the Foundation
- Energy to Finish

- The Great Crossover
- The Leader and The Anointing
- A Time to Celebrate
- The Government of God
- Sermon on the Mount
- Come Away My Beloved
- Presbytery
- Flowing Over the Edge... In Life and Money
- Twelve Gates into the City
- The Middlemen
- The Strategist
- Kingdom Evangelism
- In Final Pursuit
- Bioditechnomics
- Christology
- A United Nation
- Small World
- In/Out Resurrection
- God's Original Intent
- Worship In Music
- A New and Living Way

Boards & Offices

ATCI – Adviser to the Board and UPP

Board Member, MEGEGLOBE, International, Inc.

Regional Board Member, Tabernacle Bible College, Tampa, Florida, Board of Directors.
Appointed in 2002

Board Member, North Carolina College of Theology, Landis, North Carolina, Board of Directors

Appointed July 2002 Vice President, College of Theology, Landis, North Carolina,
Carolina Breach, North Carolina

Silver Independent Representative & Distributor, Healing the Globe a Healing America Company

Lifetime Member, Disabled American Veterans, Onslow Chapter 16, North Carolina

Former Member, Christian Military Fellowship International (CMF)

Former President, Full Gospel Businessmen Fellowship International, Clarksville, Tennessee

Military Experience

Scientific Development (Bioditechnomics)

Command Sergeants Major, (U.S Army Retired)

Twenty-two years active duty (Ten years in Senior Leadership)

- United States Army Basic Training
- Department of Defense Instruction – Training Course

- Department of Defense Trainer Development Training Development Program
- Department of Defense Instructional System Development Course
- Department of Defense Leadership and Management Development Course – Chief Human Affairs Branch
- Institute of Administration Recruiting Training Course
- LE Debus Sales Training Course
- United States Army Sergeant Major's Academy
- Command Sergeants Major Appointee
- United States Army Airborne Instructor
- United States Army Jumpmaster Qualified & a Master Parachutist with A 100 Jump Gold Certificate
- 2500 Mile Run for your Life Certificate
- A Master Fitness Expert
- McCoy Environmental (HASWOPPER) Qualified/Trainer
- Chemical Operational Specialist (54E50)
- Flame operational Qualified
- Jungle Expert Training/Pathfinder Qualified

The profile of the Command Sergeants Major

Command Sergeants Major is the highest enlisted rank that can be obtained in the United States Army, which is second only to The Sergeants Major of The Army. The Command Sergeant Major carries out policies and standards of performance, Training, appearance, and conduct of the enlisted personnel. The Command Sergeants Major advises and initiates recommendations to the Commander and Staff in matters pertaining to the local support channel. Perhaps slightly wiser and more experienced than the First Sergeant, the Command Sergeants Major is expected to function completely without supervision. Like the old sage of times past, the Command Sergeants Major's counsel is expected to be calm, settled and unequivocally accurate, but with an energy and enthusiasm that never wanes, even in the worst of times. Assignable to any billet in the Army, the Command Sergeants Major are all those things, and more, of each of the preceding grades of rank.